Council Meeting: 8/20/2024

RECEIVED ON: August 18, 2024 Agenda Item No. 10.A.
From: Lizann Warner
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: PLEASE SAVE OUR TREES!!!
Date: Sunday, August 18, 2024 5:29:07 PM

You don't often get email from lizannwarner@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Please do not remove the beautiful trees from uptown Whittier!

Please do not remove the beautiful trees from uptown Whittier!

They provide shade and they beautify the area more than anything else you could possibly do!
They’ve been there as long as I can remember, and they are part of the quaintness of uptown.
Why is it that people can’t leave well enough alone??!! I don’t know what idiots came up with
the idea of removing them, but I hope you will listen to the residents ... We are the taxpayers,
and we are the ones whose opinions should matter!!!!

LEAVE THE TREES ALONE!!!!
- Elizabeth Warner

Sent from my iPhone
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